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From: H

Sent; 51412012 11:22:51 PM +00.00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: Re: Change of plans

Very funny,

One thing | forgot to mention is what about

RELEASE IN PART B,
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From: Huma Abedin
Sent; Friday, May 04, 2012 07:18 PM
To:H

Subject: Re: Change of plans

‘ ‘Najoke. He says he's never met you, Small small world. He's the

at state,

B6

From: H

Sent; Friday, May 04, 2012 07:15 PM

To: 'monica.hanle <monica.hanley
Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Change of plans

Yesnsomfimt and then can come in to set up.

From: Monica Hanley [maito
Sent: Ficay, My 04, 002 0659PM
To: Huma Abedin

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133518 Date: 01/31/2017



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06133518 Date: 01/31/2017

Cc:H
Subject: Re: Change of plans

can be here at 8am. Does that still work for you?

On Saturday, May 5, 2012, Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > wrote:
> Tl make Sure monica sees this

>
> === Qriginal Message -----
> From: H

> Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 05:46 PM o
> To: 'monica.hanley <monica.hanley

> Cc: Huma Abedin

> Subject: Change of plans
>

> Could come much earlier--say, at 87

Message Headers:

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Date: Fri, 4 May 2012 19:22:51 -0400
Subject: Re: Change of plans
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